

Glyka Manahan

Temecula, CA 92592

gmanahancfh@gmail.com

+1 951 220 3602

I am currently working as an on call nurse triage and a case manager for hospice.

I have worked as a nurse since 2016 when I got my LVN license. This year, 2022 I finally got my RN license. I love nursing and I am very passionate about patient care.

- Case Management
- Hardworking
- Dedicated and Patient
- Kind and compassionate

Work Experience

RN On Call Triage nurse/Case Manager

Care And Support Hospice - Temecula, CA

Present

LVN Care Coordinator

Canyon Lake Hospice - Temecula, CA

March 2020 to April 2021

- Coordinate the efforts of medical and nursing team members to provide appropriate care - Answers phone calls - Address issues that patient's are having
- Report any change of condition to Medical director.
- Input physician's orders during admission and when there is a new order

LVN Care Coordinator

Care First Hospice - 500 W Bonita Ave. San Dimas, CA 91773

March 2019 to November 2019

- Answers phone calls - Address issues that patients are having
- Report any change of condition to Medical director
- Input physician's orders during admission and when there is a new order

LVN

Poway Healthcare Center - 15632 Pomerado Rd. Poway, CA 92064

October 2016 to October 2017

- Medication administration
- Monitor Vitals
- Daily charting

CNA

Murrieta Health and Rehabilitation Center - 24100 Monroe Ave Murrieta, CA 92562

October 2014 to June 2015

- Assist patients with ADL

Caregiver On Call

A Primes Caregiver Services

September 2014 to June 2015

- Assist patients with ADL
- 1 on 1 caregiver

LVN

Four Season Surgery Center - 1211 W 6th St. Ontario, CA 91762

- Witness patient consents
- Start IV
- Provide basic care needed - Gather history and physical - Pre op calls to give pre op instructions
- Post op calls to follow up with patients after their procedure
- Assist with discharge

Education

Associates Degree in Nursing

CNI College - Santa Ana, CA, US

December 2020 to July 2022

License in Vocational Nurse

Brightwood College - Vista, CA, US

June 2015 to June 2016

Skills

- Residential Care Facility for Elderly Administrator
- Basic Life Support and AED for Healthcare Providers (CPR)
- Registered Nurse
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Triage
- Medication Administration

Languages

- Tagalog - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

BLS Certification

Residential Care Facility Administrator Certificate